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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 

-AND- _ n~ 
Board of County Commissioners ;\ nt y 

FROM: 

DATE: 

John Petrelli, CPCU, AIC, ARM ~ -

November 12, 2019 

SUBJECT: Approval of Intergovernmental Claims 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
October 10, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2019/2020: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$ 268,165.18 

$ 123,512.34 
$ 391,677.52 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
October 24, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2019/2020: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

$214,102.14 

$ 105,216.45 
$ 319,318.59 

The Intergovernmental Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 
November 7, 2019 ratified payment of claims as follows for Fiscal Years 
2019/2020: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
PROPERTY DAMAGE/LOSS 
GENERAL, & AUTO LIABILITY 
TOTAL 

Action Requested: 

$ 157,551.50 

$ 361,547.17 
$ 519,098.67 

Ratification of payment of intergovernmental claims of October 10, 2019, 
October 24, 2019, and November 7, 2019, totaling $1,230,094.78. 




